## MILAN AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING Wednesday, April 13, 2022

The regular meeting of the Milan Area Schools Board of Education was called to order in the Milan High School Theater located at 200 Big Red Drive, Milan MI, 48160, by President Cislo at 7:00 p.m. on April 13, 2022

Board Members Present: Cislo, Heikka, Kiger, Landingham, Faro, Moccio, Frait

Board Members Absent: None

**Staff Present:** Bryan Girbach, Ryan McMahon, Krista Hendrix, Yvette Kashmer, Jennifer Barker, Sara Beckman

**Guests Present:** Ryan Rowe, Dawn Divert, Jill Tewsley, Annie Kruise, Rachel Hobbs, Alecia Powell, Trish Parker, Larry Biederman

Pledge of Allegiance

The Board heard a presentation by Ryan Rowe regarding the South and West Washtenaw Consortium.

Comments from the public were heard.

• Rachel Hobbs requested that her comments be included in the minutes. She commented on the Scorecard, the Communications Committee, metrics from other districts, and decline in enrollment. She also welcomed Board Member Kiger back.

Motion by Faro supported by Landingham to approve the minutes of the workshop meeting of March 23, 2022. Carried 6-1 No vote by Frait.

• Board Member Frait requested that her comments be included in the minutes. She commented on the meeting minutes and the referral of this topic to the Communications Committee.

Motion by Faro supported by Moccio to approve the bills/reimbursement of expenses. All Ayes. Carried 7-0

The Board heard the First Reading of the 2021-2022 April Budget Amendment as provided in Attachment A.

Motion by Landingham supported by Faro to appoint the following people to the teaching positions listed and Base Salaries listed effective immediately.

- \* Angela Furton MMS Teacher Consultant (\$46,674)
- \* Janessa Olack Paddock 1st Grade (\$55,288)
- \* Pamela Vincent MMS Science (\$70,418)

All Ayes. Carried 7-0

Motion by Faro supported by Moccio to extend the Superintendent's contract by one year through June 30, 2027. Carried 6-0 Abstention by Heikka

• Board Member Heikka abstained from the vote due to a professional conflict of interest.

The Board heard a Communication Committee update presented from Larry Biederman.

Superintendent Girbach presented an updated version of the Scorecard as provided in Attachment B.

Motion by Frait supported by Heikka to approve the Adult/Community Education Graduates (as listed in Attachment C) contingent upon their completion of all requirements. All Ayes. Carried 7-0

Comments from the public were heard.

- Rachel Hobbs requested that her comments be included in the minutes. She commented on buzzwords and Board Member attendance at school functions.
- Alecia Powell requested that her comments be included in the minutes. She commented on Special Education expenses and High Point.

Comments from the Superintendent were heard.

Comments from the Assistant Superintendent were heard.

Comments from Board Members were heard.

• Board Member Frait requested that her comments be included in the minutes. She commented on the Robotics and Bowling teams, Spring sports generally, the Middle School play, the National Junior Honor Society book drive, the FFA new officers, and SAT testing.

Time of Adjournment: 8:56 p.m.